RE: Objednavka vydana VO-2021-410-000433

CZPRA Objednavky < - @takeda.com>
Po 03.05.2021 13:35
Komu: e - “empk.cz>

Dobry den, potvrzuji pfijeti Vaii objednavky ¢ VO-2021-410-000433, kterou timto piné
akceptujeme, dékujeme.
ZboiZi doddme ve stfedu 5.5.2021.

S pozdravem a pfanim pékného dne

(Takedd)

Better Health, Brighter Future

Supply Chain Specialist

Takeda Pharmaceuticals Czech Republic s.r.o.

L ™ ~-aha 2, Czech Republic

Office: -

Mobile: ; .
@Dtakeda.com

Obchodni podminky naleznete zde.

V piipadé, Ze chcete nahlasit nezddouci pfihodu nebo nezddouci Géinek v souvislosti s Takeda
produktem, pfeposlete Va3 e-mail na oddéleni neZddoucich GEink( na nasledujici e-mailovou
adresu: AE.CZE@takeda.com

-----0Original Message-----

From: EIS (na tuto zpravu neodpovidejte) <« ®@nempk.cz>
Sent: pondéli 3. kvétna 2021 10:29

To: CZPRA Objednavky < _@takeda.com>

Cc: @nempk.cz

Subject: Objedndvka vydand VO-2021-410-000433

Be advised that this email came from outside Takeda / BE1 5+ : M SEEThi=A—IL
TT

Vygenerovéno Prvnim elastickym informaénim systémem QI - licence Nemocnice Pardubického
kraje, a.s. ]

The content of this email and of any files transmitted may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the
person/s or entity/ies to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error
you have no permission whatsoever to use, copy, disclose or forward all or any of its
contents. Please immediately notify the sender and thereafter delete this email and any
attachments. :



